

# Clear Horizon

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### Lachlan Alexander, Senior Consultant



#### Overview of Expertise

Lachlan is an experienced Monitoring & Evaluation Advisor with experience in Australia and overseas. After completing a Master of Development Studies at the University of Melbourne, Lachlan worked as an internal evaluation consultant in a large international charity. In this role he led or contributed to evaluations in domestic violence, wellbeing, resilience, and child rights. He has commissioned and managed several large evaluations with many consultancies including universities and international research groups. Lachlan developed MEL systems for many programs in Australia and overseas. Recently, Lachlan completed a Graduate Certificate in Data Analytics and is passionate about the digital evolution in monitoring and evaluation.

#### Qualifications & Training

- 2020 Graduate Certificate in Data Analytics, Deakin University
- 2017 Master of Development Studies, University of Melbourne (University of Delhi Feb 2015, SciencesPo Jan-Jun 2016)
- 2012 Bachelor of Arts & Bachelor of Commerce, Deakin University

#### Project Experience

##### Program Evaluations



- Community Revitalisation Dandenong – Retrospective 5 Year Review (2022)
- YMCA – First Impact Report (2022)
- Save the Children - Journey of Hope Program Evaluation (2021)
- Save the Children Philippines - BURST Program Midterm Evaluation (2019)
- Save the Children Australia - Every Day Positive Play Evaluation (2019)

##### Monitoring and Evaluation Frameworks and Plans



- Communities for Children Evaluation Plan (2022)
- Bushfire Recovery Program Outcomes Matrix (2022)
- Save the Children Client Satisfaction Feedback system (2022)
- Save the Children Australia Outcomes Framework (2022)



- Solid Families Newman (2022)
- Fitzroy Adventure Playground: Cubbies (2022)

### Positions held

2018 - 2022 Program & Evaluation Advisor, Save the Children Australia

2016 - 2018 Risk Intelligence Analyst, Save the Children Australia

2016 Economic Governance Internship (paid), Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade Jakarta

2015 - 2016 NDIS Research Assistant, Melbourne Business School, University of Melbourne

2015 Monitoring & Evaluation Internship (paid), EduCARE India

### Academic Publications

Alexander, L., Carpenter, L., Simpson, J., Gibbs, L. 2021. Journey of Hope Evaluation. University of Melbourne: Centre for Health Equity, Melbourne School of Population and Global Health.

### Conference Presentations

“Empowering young people in emergency management planning - the Our Voice program evaluation”, Australian Public Health Conference (2021).